

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY

FIRST ASSEMBLY – (THIRD SESSION)

NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 26, 2015 AT 2.30 PM

- 1. The Assembly assembled at fifteen minutes to Three O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer.

QUORUM OF THE ASSEMBLY

The Chairperson of Committees (Hon. Kennedy Ng'ondi) having confirmed that there was no Quorum caused the Bell to be rung for Ten minutes.

There being no Quorum at the expiry of the ten minutes, the bell was rung for further five minutes.

There being a Quorum at the expiry of the five minutes, the Chairperson of Committees called the Assembly to order.

3. PAPERS LAID:-

The following paper was laid on the table of the Assembly;

THE REPORT OF THE SECTORAL COMMITTEE ON CULTURE AND COMMUNITY SERVICES ON THE CONSIDERATION OF THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY DISASTER AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT BILL, 2015 (ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 4 OF 2015)

(Chairperson, Sectoral Committee on Culture & Community Services)

4. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 41(2)(c)

Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c) the following Members requested for statements:-

i) Hon. David Kairu requested for a statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Health Services regarding the appointment of the Board Committee Members in Mbagathi, Mama Lucy Kibaki and Mutuini Hospitals;

- ii) Hon. Herman Azangu requested for a statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Justice and Legal Affairs regarding the private towing land rovers which patrol within Industrial Area; and
- iii) Hon. Maurice Gari requested for a statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing regarding an extension of a house in plot number 105/5. Swara Estate, Nairobi West Ward.

Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c) the following responses to statements were given:-

- **a)** Hon. Karen Wanjiku gave a response to statement requested by Hon. Shadrack Juma from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Health Services regarding the epidemic situation of Cholera in the County;
- b) The Chairperson of the Select Committee on Budget and Appropriations gave a response to statement requested by Hon. Moses Ogeto regarding the revenue collection on approved building constructions in Kilimani Ward; and
- c) Hon. William Abuka gave a response t statement requested by Hon. Paul Kados from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Transport and Public Works regarding the reconstruction of Kangundo –bypass link road in Mihang'o Ward.

5. THE NAIROBI CITY COUNTY WARDS DEVELOPMENT FUND (AMENDMENT) BILL, 2015 (ASSEMBLY BILL NO. 5 OF 2015)

Order for Second Reading read;

Order deferred to Wednesday 23rd September, 2015 following a request by the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Wards Development Fund.

6. MOTION - TO ADOPT THE REPORT OF THE SECTORAL COMMITTEE ON PLANNING AND HOUSING ON THE CONSIDERATION OF COMPLAINTS BY OUTDOOR ADVERTISING AND SIGNATE POLICY

Motion made and Question proposed

THAT, this Assembly adopts THE REPORT OF THE SECTORAL COMMITTEE ON PLANNING AND HOUSING ON THE CONSIDERATION OF COMPLAINTS BY OUTDOOR ADVERTISING AND SIGNATE POLICY, laid on the Table of the Assembly on Thursday 13th August, 2015.

(Chairperson, Sectoral Committee on Planning and Housing)

Debate ensued; Mover replied; Question put and **Agreed to**. There being no any other business and the time being Four O'clock the Member of speaker's Panel (Hon. Maurice Akuk) adjourned the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

6. ASSEMBLY ROSE - at Four O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Thursday, August 27, 2015 at 2.30p.m

--X--